# Section 504 Appendix 2013 - 2014



Exceptional Education/Student Services staff and school personnel use Encore for managing the required Section 504 forms documenting the processes for referral, eligibility, the accommodation plan, reevaluation, and other related activities. Each school is responsible for entering Section 504 student data into the district's student information management (SIMS/Genesis) and Encore Programs.

#### **Table of Contents**

	McKav	√ Scho	larship	Letter
--	-------	--------	---------	--------

Section 504 Meeting Notification Form

Section 504 Screening

Section 504 Parental Consent for Evaluation

Section 504 Medical Verification Request

Section 504 Summary of Findings/Eligibility Determination

Section 504 Plan

Section 504 Team Participant Signatures

Parent Refusal of Section 504 Plan

Refusal of School Special Assignment - Medical Option

Section 504 Notice of Refusal

Section 504 Student Productivity Scale

Section 504 Behavior Management Plan

Section 504 Manifestation Determination

Section 504 Medical Review/Consult

Section 504 Written Request for S 504 Resolution Assistance

WRITTEN CONSENT FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION

Informed Notice/Consent For Reevaluation

McKay Scholarship Letter

Section 504 Consent for Instructional Accommodations Not Permitted On Statewide Assessments

Section 504 Procedural Safeguards

Section 504 Due Process Procedures

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	

## **Section 504 Meeting Notification Form**

Student First N	Name	Student Last Name	Student Numb	er Date of Birth
Dear			<u>:</u>	
	Parent(s)/Guardian(s)/Surrogate			
A meeting has been s	cheduled atSchool		OnOnOnOne	at  Time
	SCHOOL		Location/Rm # Date	Time
Purpose(s) for Meeti	ng:			
☐ Initial Meeting			Review/update Section 504 Plan	
_			_	
Review of evaluat	ion information and determinat	ion of eligibility	Reevaluation	
☐ Development of S	ection 504 Plan, as determined	by the Section 504 Team	Manifestation Determina	tion
Other			Other	
The following people	are invited to participate in the	e meeting:		
School 504 Design	ee Schoo	ol Nurse	School Psychologist	
Teacher(s)	□ Schoo	ol Administrator	Other	
		717101111111111111111111111111111111111		
☐ I will attend on the	n and return original to your change above date and time.  tend, but understand proceed without me.	☐ I wish to partici understand the meet Please contact me at ☐ I am unable to a	pate via phone, but in the ever ing will proceed without me. the following number: attend and wish to reschedule the following number:	the meeting.
Signa	ature of Parent(s)/Guardian(s)/Surrogate	2		Date
You have the right to br	ing someone who has specific know	ledge and/or expertise rega	rding your child.	
I plan to bring:				
Nam	ne		Title	
If you have any questior	n(s) or require accommodation(s), in	accordance with the Ameri	can with Disabilities Act (ADA), pl	ease contact:
			at	
Nam	e/Section 504 Designee			one
Office Use: Record of C				
1. Date	Type:	Results:	By:	
2. Date	Type:	Results:	By:	
3. Date	Type:	Results:	Ву:	

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	

# **Section 504 Screening**

Student First Name	Student Last Name	Studer	nt Number	Date of Birth	Grade
Parent Name		Parent Phone	Schoo	l Name/Number	
Referral Source(s):					
School Counselor		Eligibility Team			
Parent/Guardian/Surrogate		Multi-disciplinar	y Referral Tea	m	
School Nurse				Intervention Team	
Teacher		Other			
Presenting Problem:					
resenting robieni.					
Suspected Physical or Mental Impairmen	t (provide medical/psycholo	ogical information):			
Suspected Major Life Activity Limitation				eport cards, currei	nt grade
report or progress report, standardized to	est scores, anecdotal informa	ation, attendance hist	ory, etc.)		
The Section 504 Team has determined: (	Check appropriate items)				
No further services of the Team are in	ndicated at this time.				
The case will be referred to school ba		nse to Intervention Te	am		
Evaluation to determine Section 504	<u>.</u>				
Comments:					
Comments.					
Name/Section 504 Desi	gnee			Phone	_

#### **Duval County Public Schools** 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	

#### **Section 504 Parental Consent for Evaluation**

Student First Name	Student Last Name	Student Number Date of Birth
Dear		<u>.</u>
Parent(s)/Guardiar	n(s)/Adult Student Name	
This student has been referred for evalu Team to assist in determining eligibility.	ation to consider eligibility for Section 504.	. This information will be used by the Section 504
The evaluation specialist(s) will sele	ect specific tests and checklists as indicated	ated below:
Review of psychological/medical	reports/school records	Vision Screening
Academic Evaluation		Hearing Screening
Rating Scales		Cognitive Processing
Behavioral Observation		Other
When the results of the assessment to you.	are available, you will be notified and g	given an opportunity to have the results explain
Parent	(s)/Guardian(s)/Adult Student Cons	sent for Evaluation
Please check appropriate box, sign a	and return original to your child's scho	ol.
Yes, I give permission.		
☐ I request a conference before g	iving permission. Please contact me at _	
No, I do not give my permission	for the following reason(s):	
procedural safeguards under Sectior	ith a suspected disability/impairment, you sold the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Opies may be obtained from the Princip	
☐ I have received a copy of the Par	rents Rights and Due Process document	ts.
Signature of Parent(s)/Guard	dian(s)/Adult Student	Date
If you have any questions please con	ntact:	

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	

# **Section 504 Medical Verification Request**

Student First Name	Student Last Name	Student Number	Date of Birth	Grade
This student has been referred for an by the Section 504 Team to assist in de		y for Section 504.This med	lical informatio	n will be used
Diagnosis (Provide formal diagnosis ar	nd brief description of student's	medical condition):		
Medications (List types, dosages and բ	possible side effects):			
Implications for the school setting:				
Name of Health Care Profession	onal* <b>(Please Print)</b>	Date Si	gned	
Signature of Health Care Profe	essional			
Please return this document to:				
Name/Section 504 Designee				
School Name				
School Street Address				
School City, Zip Code				
If you have any questions please conta	act:			
Name/Section 504 Designee		at	Phone	

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	

# **Section 504 Summary of Findings/Eligibility Determination**

Student First Name	Student Last Name	Student Number	Date of Birth Grade
Parent Name	·	Parent Phone	School Name/Number
Sources of Information:			
Classroom Performance/	Report Card	Discipline Reports	
Teacher(s) Input		Attendance Reports	
Parent Input		Agency Information:	
Medical Report		Other	
Assessments/Evaluations	s:	Other	
Impairment/Disability	YES, indicate impairment/disability below	NO impairment/disab	pility
ADD/ADHD	Asthma	Hearing Impai	rment
Learning Impairment	Diabetes	☐ Visual Impairn	nent
Behavior Functioning	Arthritis	Sickle Cell	
Emotional Impairment	☐ Epilepsy	Leukemia	
Bipolar	☐ Tourettes Syndrome	Cancer	
Severe Allergy	Traumatic Brain Injury	Other	
Activity Affected:	YES, indicate activity affected below	NO activity affected	
☐ Concentrating	☐ Breathing	Hearing	☐ Sleeping
Learning	☐ Digestive Functions	Seeing	☐ Eating
Social/Behavioral Ability	☐ Ambulatory Ability	Performing Manual Task	Reading
Speaking	☐ Walking	Bowel/Bladder Function	Thinking
Other	Otl	her	
effects of mitigating measure devices; assistive technology	<b>ale:</b> Use the average student in the general population as es, such as medication; low vision devices (except eye gla r; learned behavioral or adaptive neurological modificatio at are episodic or in remission, make the determination f	sses or contact lenses); hearing	gaids; cochlear implants; mobility ations or auxiliary aids/services.
Mildly	☐ Moderately ☐ Substantially		
Rationale:			
Section 504 Eligibility Det  YES, eligibility established	e <b>rmination:</b> d, §504 Plan will be developed; the student demonstrates	s the need for accommodations	5.
TES, eligibility established	d, §504 Plan will <b>NOT</b> be developed; the student does not	t demonstrate the need for acc	ommodations at this time.
	e for Section 504 Plan accommodations.		
☐ More information neede	d to establish eligibility.		
Procedural Safeguards pro	ovided to Parent/Guardian/Surrogate on date:/_	/ via:  U.S. Mail	Student delivery
☐ In attendance at mee	ting, initials		

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date of Meeting	
Plan Start Date	Plan Review Date

#### **Section 504 Plan**

Student First Name	Student Last Name	Student Number	Date of Birth	Grade

Impairment	Accommodation	Person Responsible	Start Date	End Date

DCPS.076. 08/12 DISTRIBUTION: Original: Cumulative Folder Copies: Parent(s)/Guardian(s)/Surrogate/Adult Student

#### **Duval County Public Schools** 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date of Meeting	
Plan Start Date	Plan Review Date

	Section 504 Team Partici	pant Signatures	5		
Student First Name	Student Last Nam	e	Student Number	Date of Birth	Grade
	Meeting type  Initial	Update	Reevaluation	Transfer	☐ Temporary
School Name/Number					
Participant Name Please Print	Participant Title		Particij	pant Signature/I	Date
Comments:					
Procedural Safeguards provided to Parent/Guardiar	n/	McKay Scholars	hip information provide	d to Parent/Guar	dian/
Surrogate/Adult Student on date:/_/ via: _	U.S. Mail	Surrogate/Adul	t Student on date:/_	via:	U.S. Mail
Student delivery In attendance at me	eting, initials	Student	delivery In atten	dance at meeting	g, initials

DCPS.076. 08/12 Original: Cumulative Folder Copies: Parent(s)/Guardian(s)/Surrogate/Adult Student DISTRIBUTION:

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	

#### **Parent Refusal of Section 504 Plan**

Student First Name	Student Last Name	Student Number	Date of Birth	Grade
Parent Name	Parent Pho	one Schoo	ol Name/Number	
understand my child is eligible t	for Section 504 accommodations i	n the Duval County P	ublic Schools.	
he Section 504 plan, my child is hild is hild is not entitled to special acc	on 504 accommodations as an option of entitled to special accommod commodations outside of those acts, if applicable. The Nursing Care intergency interventions.	ations. In medical cas ccommodations indic	ses, I understan ated on a Nursi	d my ng Care
am aware the absence of a Sectorstruction/testing as well as sta	tion 504 plan precludes special acc te and district assessments.	commodations during	g classroom	
reserve the right to request a Society of the reserve at my child's school.	ection 504 Team review meeting i	n the future by conta	acting the Section	on 504
Comments:				
omments.				
Parent/Guardian Nan	ne		Phone	
Name/Section 504 De	esignee		Phone	

DCPS.077. 08/12 DISTRIBUTION: Original: Cumulative Folder Copies: Parent(s)/Guardian(s)/Surrogate/Adult Student

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

	Date		

# **Refusal of School Special Assignment - Medical Option**

Student First Name	Student Last Name	Student Number	Date of Birth Grade
Parent Name	Parent F	Phone Curre	ent School Name/Number
I understand that due to my child site with a full-time registered nu provided at no expense to me, an	urse on staff. I understand that t	ransportation to the re	eassigned school will be
I am refusing the district's option availability of the full-time registe (e.g., administration of Diastat), a the emergency contact number of	ered nurse, and/or trained person a call will be made to 911, follow	onnel to assist my chilo ved by a call to the par	d in case of emergency ent/guardian, and/or
In the future, I reserve the right to on staff based on current medicatin my child's current Nursing Carassistance.	l verification. Should alternate/a	additional protections	beyond those included
Parent/Guardian Name:			
	(Print)		
Parent/Guardian Signature:			Date:
School Principal or Designee Nan	ne:		
School Principal Signature:			Date:
**Parent/Guardian Name and C	ell/Home Number:		
***Current Emergency Contact I	Name/Number:		
Comments:			

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	

#### **Section 504 Notice of Refusal**

Student First Name	Student Last Name	Student Number	Date of Birth	Grade
Parent Name	Parent Phone	School	ol Name/Number	
After careful review, we are choosing no	ot to take the action described:			
The §504 Team reviewed the following e	evaluation procedure(s), test(s), record(s	), and/or report(s) as	a basis for the refu	sal:
Explanation of why the action is refused	:			
Other options considered included:				
Other options were rejected because:				
If other factors were relevant to this dec	ision, those included:			
procedural safeguards under Section	th a suspected disability/impairment, 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. pies may be obtained from the Princip	•	ns under the attac	hed
Name/Section 504 Desi	gnee		Phone	

DCPS.079. 08/12 DISTRIBUTION: Original: Cumulative Folder Copies: Parent(s)/Guardian(s)/Surrogate/Adult Student

#### **Duval County Public Schools** 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	_

# Section 504 Student Productivity Scale

This form should be completed by the teacher.  Student First Name Student Last Name Student Number Date of Birth Grade  Teacher Name Subject School Name/Number	Section	304 Student i Toudetivi	ty Scarc		
	This form sh	nould be completed by t	the teacher.		
Teacher Name Subject School Name/Number	Student First Name St	tudent Last Name	Student Number	Date of B	irth Grade
	Teacher Name	Subject		School Name	<sup>'</sup> Number
OVERALL ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE (Check One)	OVERAL	LL ACADEMIC PERFORMAN	ICE (Check One)		
Approximate Current Grade (Check One)	Approximate Current Grade (Check One)				
☐ A/B ☐ C ☐ D ☐ F	☐ A/B ☐ C ☐ D ☐ F				
Please check one in the table below:	Please check one in the table below:				
Behavior Almost Always Frequently Sometimes Hardly Ever (100%) (75%) (50%) (25%)	Behavior	•			_

Behavior	Almost Always (100%)	Frequently (75%)	Sometimes (50%)	Hardly Ever (25%)
Brings required materials				
Arrives to class on-time				
Pays attention to oral directions				
Begins assignments without prompting				
Sustains attention to task/lecture				
Rushes through assignments				
Submitted work meets class expectations				
Engages peers in off-topic discussions				
Blurts out responses				
Leaves seat without permission				
Percentage of work completed in class				
Percentage of homework completed				
Percentage of homework submitted				
Overall productivity				

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date
School Name/Number

## **Section 504 Behavior Management Plan**

To be completed by the Section 504 Team including the school psychologist

Student First Nam	e	Student Last Name	Student Number	Date of Birth	Grade
Inappropriate Behavi	or:				
Replacement Behavio	 or:				
What strategy will be	used to prevent t	he behavior from occurring?			
NATION AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY					
Who will implement	the strategy?				
How often will the st	rategy be used?				
How will the effective	eness be measured	1?			
Review Date	Results				
	_				

DCPS.081.08/12 DISTRIBUTION: Original: Cumulative Folder Copies: Parent(s)/Guardian(s)/Surrogate/Adult Student

#### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

	Date	

# **Section 504 Manifestation Determination** Student First Name Student Last Name Student Number Date of Birth Grade Parent Name Parent Phone School Name/Number Disability/Impairment(s): \_\_\_ A. Check purpose of Review: Suspension over 10 days; cumulative number of days suspended during the current school year Code of Student Conduct violations, indicate below: Code Violation Number Date **Code Violation Number** Date B. Sources of information (check and ATTACH all that apply): Assessment/evaluations Interviews conducted Current Section 504 Plan **Direct observations** Medical information, including diagnosis, and medication Parent information Functional Behavioral Assessment/Behavior Intervention Plan Discipline reports Other: Other: C. Answer the following questions, taking into consideration all relevant information, including any evaluations, teacher observations, or other relevant documentation, including any information supplied by the parent. YES NO 1. Was the conduct in question a direct and substantial relationship to the student's disability? 2. Was the conduct in question a direct result of the school district's failure to implement the Section 504 Plan? D. Findings If the §504 team checked YES to either question 1 or 2 further disciplinary actions are not appropriate because the student's behavior is considered to be a manifestation of the disability. If the §504 team checked YES to question 2 above, further disciplinary actions are not appropriate; the §504 team must review, revise and implement the Section 504 Plan. If the §504 team checked NO to questions 1 and 2 above, the behavior is NOT considered a manifestation of the student's disability; and further disciplinary actions are appropriate; document below: **Signature** Title Date

### Duval County Public Schools 1701 Prudential Drive Jacksonville, FL 32207

	Date	

Fax

	Section 504 Medical Rev	view/Consult		
Student First Name	Student Last Name	Student Number	Date of Birth	Grade
Parent Name		Parent Phone	School Name/Nun	abor
The Section 504 Team requests the statement of the student's medica		•		the
To assure the confidentiality of st	udent records, the parent/g	uardian/surrogate ha	as provided conse	nt for Du
County Public Schools to review/s	share information about the	student (See attache	ed Release of Infor	mation)
Please review the following (See a	ttached):			
Medical Verification Request	Nursing	Care Plan		
Medical Report	Psychol	ogical/Psychiatric Re	port	
Other:	Other: _			
The District Physician/Nurse's reco	ommendations are as follows			
Physician/Nurse Signature		e		
Please return completed form to:				

DCPS.083.08/12 DISTRIBUTION: Original: Cumulative Folder

Phone

#### Duval County Public Schools Exceptional Education and Student Services 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207

§504

#### Written Request for Section 504 Resolution Assistance

Student Name:		School:		
Grade: Parent/Guar	dian Name:			
Address:		City:	Zip:	
Home Phone:	Work:		Cell:	
Parent/Guardian E-mail:				
Please explain the nature of y	your concern(s):			
Who have you spoken to o	r met with at the school to a	nddress this situ	uation? What was the result of that o	contact?
A proposed resolution of the	problem(s) or issue(s) would be	e:		
			_	
Signature of Parent/Guardian/Surrogate	e/Adult Student		Date	

Send to:

District Section 504 Administrator Exceptional Education/Student Services 4037 Boulevard Center Drive Jacksonville, Florida 32207

### Duval County Public Schools Exceptional Education and Student Services 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207

#### WRITTEN CONSENT FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION

Consent to invite agency representatives to an Individual Education Plan (IEP) meeting:    consent   do not	Student Name	_ Date of Birth		<b>Current School</b>			
Parent/Guardian/Surrogate/Adult Student Signature:	☐ I consent ☐ I do not cons	ent		-	ing:	Meeting Date	
To assure the confidentiality of student records, written parent/guardian/surrogate/student consent is required prior to sending or receiving information about the student. The information shared through this consent will assist in educational planning for the student Release of Information bout the student. The information shared through this consent will assist in educational planning for the student Release of Information bout the student. The information planning for the student Release of Information and Student Services Openius and Psychological Evaluation   To Duval County Public Schools.  Check all records that apply: Psychological Evaluation   Psychiatric Evaluation   Medical Evaluation/Information   Educational Evaluation School records   Social/Development History   Other:	Agency Name Agency Name	gency Name			Agency Name	9	
Recease of Information FROM an agency, school, or physician TO Duval County Public Schools:    Ihereby give my consent for	Parent/Guardian/Surrogate/Adult Student Signature:				Date:		
Thereby give my consent for   Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician   Area Code/Phone   Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician   Area Code/Phone   Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician   Area Code/Phone   Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician   Area Code/Phone   Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician   Area Code/Phone   Name of Specific Agency, School, or Physician   Area Code/Phone   Name of Specific Agency, School, or Physician   Authorization to Release Information   Psychiatric Evaluation   Medical Evaluation/Information   Educational Evaluation   Educational Evaluation   Educational Evaluation   Educational Evaluation   Educational Evaluation   Education   Educational Evaluation   Educational	receiving information about the student. The information	ation shared thro	ugh this con	sent will assist in	educatio	onal planning for	_
Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician to Duval County Public Schools.  Check all records that apply:    Psychological Evaluation   Psychiatric Evaluation   Medical Evaluation/Information   Educational Evaluation     School records   Social/Development History   Other:     Please forward the requested information/records to the attention of:   Exceptional Education and Student Services Department   Admissions Office     3047 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207   Home: (904) 388-7800 Fax: (904) 858-3512   Phone: (904) 388-7800 Fax: (904) 858-3512   Phone: (904) 388-7800 Fax: (904) 858-3512   Phone: (904) 858-6507 Fax: (904) 858-6509     Prekindergarten Disabilities   Region I Exceptional Education and Student Services   129 king St Building #67 A, Jacksonville, FL 32204   Phone: (904) 858-6509   Phone: (904) 388-7806 Fax: (904) 858-6100     Prekindergarten Disabilities   Region II Exceptional Education and Student Services   1720 Lansdowne Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207   Phone: (904) 388-7806 Fax: (904) 838-8139   Phone: (904)		mooi, or physic	ian 10 Duv	al County Publ			
Psychological Evaluation   Psychiatric Evaluation   Medical Evaluation/Information   Educational Evaluation   School records   Social/Development History   Other:	Name of specific Agency, School to Duval County Public Schools.	ol, or Physician		Area Code/Pho		elease the follow	ing records
Exceptional Education and Student Services Department Admissions Office 3047 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 348-7800 Fax: (904) 858-3612  Exceptional Education and Student Services Department Psychological Services – Region II 1720 Lansdowne Dr., Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 858-6270 Fax: (904) 858-6239  Prekindergarten Disabilities 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 858-6150 Fax: (904) 858-6150  Prekindergarten Disabilities 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 848-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5139  Child Find 4124 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 858-6150 Fax: (904) 348-5139  Phone: (904) 858-6150 Fax: (904) 348-5139  Child Find 4124 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 346-4601 Fax: (904) 346-4611  Office of Parentally Placed Private School Students 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5124  Region IV Exceptional Education and Student Services 8015 Parker School Road, #136-1, Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 348-6401 Fax: (904) 346-4611  Phone: (904) 858-36655  Region IV Exceptional Education and Student Services 8015 Parker School Road, #136-1, Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5124  Region IV Exceptional Education and Student Services 8015 Parker School Road, #136-1, Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 858-6150  Region IV Exceptional Education and Student Services 8015 Parker School Road, #136-1, Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 858-6150  Region IV Exceptional Education and Student Services 8015 Parker School Road, #136-1, Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 858-6150  Region IV Exceptional Education and Student Services 8015 Parker School Road, #136-1, Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 858-6150  Region IV Exceptional Education and Student Services 8015 Parker School Road, #136-1, Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 858-6150  Region IV Exceptional Education and Student Services 8015 Parker S	☐ Psychological Evaluation       ☐ Psychiatric Evaluation         ☐ School records       ☐ Social/Development	ent History	Other:				valuation
Psychological Services – Region II 1720 Lansdowne Dr., Jacksonville, FL 32211 Phone: (904) 858-6150 Fax: (904) 858-6239  Prekindergarten Disabilities 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5139  Child Find 4124 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 346-4601 Fax: (904) 346-4611  Office of Parentally Placed Private School Students 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 346-4601 Fax: (904) 346-4611  Office of Parentally Placed Private School Students 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5129  Office of Parentally Placed Private School Students 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5124  Phone: (904) 858-3665 Fax: (904) 858-3665  Office of Parentally Placed Private School Students 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5124  Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5124  Phone: (904) 924-3456 Fax: (904) 924-3455  Release of Information FROM Duval County Public Schools TO an agency, school, or physician:  I hereby give my permission for Duval County Public Schools to release the following records to:  Address of specific Agency, School, or Physician  City State Zip  Check all records that apply:  Psychological Evaluation Psychiatric Evaluation Medical Evaluation/Information Educational Evaluation  School records  School records  Social/Development History Other:  Authorization to Release Information:  1. My consent is strictly voluntary and I may revoke this consent at any time by notifying the above entities in writing.  2. My revocation does not affect any disclosures made prior to the revocation being received and processed.  3. The information disclosed may be subject to re-disclosure under the conditions set forth in 20 U.S.C. §1232g and Duval County Public Schools Student Records policies and procedures.	Exceptional Education and Student Services Departm Admissions Office 3047 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207	_	Homel Pineda 4229 E	lle Elementary Sch dison Ave., Jackso	nville, FL 3	32254	
### 4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5139    Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5139   Phone: (904) 858-6150 Fax: (904) 858-6160   Child Find	Psychological Services – Region II 1720 Lansdowne Dr., Jacksonville, FL 32211	ent	129 Kii	ng St. – Building #6	67 A, Jacks	onville, FL 32204	
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##	4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207		1720 L	ansdowne Drive, J	acksonville	e, FL 32211	
4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207 Phone: (904) 348-7866 Fax: (904) 348-5124  Release of Information FROM Duval County Public Schools TO an agency, school, or physician:  I hereby give my permission for Duval County Public Schools to release the following records to:  Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician  Area Code/Phone  Address of specific Agency, School, or Physician  City  State  Zip  Check all records that apply:  Psychological Evaluation  School records  Social/Development History  Other:  Authorization to Release Information:  I understand and agree:  My consent is strictly voluntary and I may revoke this consent at any time by notifying the above entities in writing.  My revocation does not affect any disclosures made prior to the revocation being received and processed.  The information disclosed may be subject to re-disclosure under the conditions set forth in 20 U.S.C. §1232g and Duval County Public Schools Student Records policies and procedures.	4124 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207		8015 P	arker School Road	l, #136-1, J	lacksonville, FL 322	
I hereby give my permission for Duval County Public Schools to release the following records to:    Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician	4030 Boulevard Center Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207		3701 V	Vinton Drive, Jacks	sonville, FL	. 32208	
I hereby give my permission for Duval County Public Schools to release the following records to:    Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician	Release of Information FROM Duval Count	y Public School	s TO an age	ency, school, or	r physicia	an:	
Address of specific Agency, School, or Physician  City  State  Zip  Check all records that apply:  Psychological Evaluation  School records  Social/Development History  Other:  Authorization to Release Information:  I understand and agree:  My consent is strictly voluntary and I may revoke this consent at any time by notifying the above entities in writing.  My revocation does not affect any disclosures made prior to the revocation being received and processed.  The information disclosed may be subject to re-disclosure under the conditions set forth in 20 U.S.C. §1232g and Duval County Public Schools Student Records policies and procedures.		-	_	•			
Check all records that apply:  Psychological Evaluation Psychiatric Evaluation Medical Evaluation/Information Educational Evaluation  School records Social/Development History Other:  Authorization to Release Information:  I understand and agree:  1. My consent is strictly voluntary and I may revoke this consent at any time by notifying the above entities in writing.  2. My revocation does not affect any disclosures made prior to the revocation being received and processed.  3. The information disclosed may be subject to re-disclosure under the conditions set forth in 20 U.S.C. §1232g and Duval County Public Schools Student Records policies and procedures.	Name of specific Agency, School, or Physician					Area Code/I	Phone
Psychological Evaluation Psychiatric Evaluation Medical Evaluation/Information Educational Evaluation  School records Social/Development History Other:  Authorization to Release Information:  I understand and agree:  1. My consent is strictly voluntary and I may revoke this consent at any time by notifying the above entities in writing.  2. My revocation does not affect any disclosures made prior to the revocation being received and processed.  3. The information disclosed may be subject to re-disclosure under the conditions set forth in 20 U.S.C. §1232g and Duval County Public Schools Student Records policies and procedures.				City		State	Zip
<ol> <li>I understand and agree:         <ol> <li>My consent is strictly voluntary and I may revoke this consent at any time by notifying the above entities in writing.</li> <li>My revocation does not affect any disclosures made prior to the revocation being received and processed.</li> </ol> </li> <li>The information disclosed may be subject to re-disclosure under the conditions set forth in 20 U.S.C. §1232g and Duval County Public Schools Student Records policies and procedures.</li> </ol>	☐ Psychological Evaluation ☐ Psychiatric Evaluation ☐ School records ☐ Social/Developme			aluation/Informa	ation	Educational E	valuation
<ol> <li>I have a right to receive a copy of the information to be used/disclosed.</li> <li>Unless otherwise specified, this authorization expires 365 days from the date signed. (Expiration date:</li></ol>	<ol> <li>I understand and agree:</li> <li>My consent is strictly voluntary and I may revoke</li> <li>My revocation does not affect any disclosures m</li> <li>The information disclosed may be subject to reconsciplent to reconsciplent and procedures</li> <li>I have a right to receive a copy of the informatio</li> <li>Unless otherwise specified, this authorization ex</li> </ol>	ade prior to the redisclosure under the self.  In to be used/disclopires 365 days fror	vocation being e conditions so psed. In the date sig	g received and proset forth in 20 U.S. ned. (Expiration da	ocessed. C. §1232g ate:	and Duval County I	)

#### Duval County Public Schools Exceptional Education and Student Services 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	

We would like to inform you that your child may be eligible to participate in the John M. McKay Scholarships for Students with Disabilities Program, commonly known as the McKay Scholarship Program. This program was created to provide educational options to parents of disabled students.

By participating in the McKay Scholarship Program, your student may be able to attend a different public school in your district, attend a public school in an adjacent district, or receive a scholarship to attend a participating private school.

In order to be eligible for the McKay Scholarship Program, a student must apply for the program prior to withdrawing from public school. The student must have a current:

• Individual Education Plan (IEP)

#### OR

• Section 504 Accommodation Plan (§504)

#### AND ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

- Received specialized instructional services under the Voluntary Prekindergarten Educational Program during the previous school year, have been reported for funding during the preceding October and February Florida Education Finance Program student membership surveys, and was at least four years old when enrolled and reported; or
- Spent the prior school year in attendance at a Florida public school and have been reported for funding during the preceding October and February Florida Education Finance Program student membership surveys in kindergarten through grade 12; or
- Spent the prior school year in attendance at the Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind and have been reported for funding during the preceding October and February Florida Education Finance Program student membership surveys in kindergarten through grade 12.

To learn more about your child's educational options and find out if your student is eligible for the John McKay Scholarship, please contact the:

- Department of Education, Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice Information Toll-Free Hotline at 1-800-447-1636.
- Florida Department of Education School Choice website at www.floridaschoolchoice.org, then select the McKay Scholarships link.
- Duval County Public Schools' Parental Choice Office at 904-390-2044.
- Duval County Public Schools' Choice website at www.duvalchoice.com/mckay.html

In order for a student to be eligible for the program, intent to participate in the McKay Scholarship Program must be filed on the School Choice website prior to withdrawing from public school.

The deadline to apply for the first payment period of the next school year is the first week of July.

Please note this letter serves to notify you that your child may be eligible to participate in the McKay Scholarship Program. **This letter does not guarantee your student's eligibility**.



Dr. Nikolai P. Vitti, Superintendent of Schools

#### Duval County Public Schools Exceptional Education and Student Services 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207

# SECTION 504 CONSENT FOR INSTRUCTIONAL ACCOMMODATIONS NOT PERMITTED ON STATEWIDE ASSESSMENTS

Student Name	Student Number	Date
School Name/Number	Grade	D.O.B.
Florida state law requires that a parent must provide signed con accommodations that would not be available or permitted on stawriting that he or she understands the implications (impact) of s	atewide assessments and	
The Section 504 team, including the parent/guardian/surrogate/adultinstructional and assessment accommodations in order to access the accommodations recommended for instruction may not be used on statements (EOC), FCAT, FCAT 2.0) because they change what test's reliability and validity. Examples of such non-allowed accommended in the use of a calculator for basic computation in grades 3–6  The use of spelling or grammar check when using a word process	e general education curricustatewide assessments (i.e. the test is intended to mean modations may include su	ulum. Some e. End of Course asure and affect the
<ul> <li>Having someone read aloud items that test reading skills</li> <li>Providing accommodations during instruction may have the uninten opportunity to learn critical content. This may put the student at risk requirements for a diploma.</li> </ul>	<u>=</u>	_
Notice was provided to you on		inviting you to
attend the Section 504 meeting. After reviewing current information instructional accommodations for your son/daughter.	n/data, the team determine	ed appropriate
The accommodations highlighted on the attached Section 504 Placcommodations that are <u>NOT</u> permitted on the statewide asses		ional
Please check one of the options below and return this form to you please contact:	our child's school. If you	have any questions,
	at	
Name/Position	Phone	
	finstructional accommoda	ation(s) not allowed or
I understand the implications of and consent to the use of statewide assessments.		

Date

DCPS.102.09/11 DISTRIBUTION: Original: Cumulative Folder

Parent/Guardian/Surrogate Signature/Adult Student

#### Duval County Public Schools Exceptional Education and Student Services 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32207

Date	
School No.	Gı

Grade

#### **Informed Notice/Consent For Reevaluation**

Student Name	Stu	udent Number	Date of Birth	School Name		
rent/Guardian Name	Stre	eet Address		City	State	Zip Code
A reevaluation is proposed for your child by your child to assist us in determining wheth This reevaluation is: Required to meet Reevaluation involves reviewing existing inf	er the current Section 504 Planthe three-year reevaluation (t	n is meeting his/ triennial).	-	-	nformation ob	tained on
The Section 504 Reevaluation Team reviews				Parent provided i	input for Reev	aluation vi
☐ Previous Evaluations     ☐ Cla       ☐ Academic Grades     ☐ Ed       ☐ State/District Assessments     ☐ Cu	assroom-Based Assessments ucation Plan rrent/Former Section 504 Plans uservation(s)	Cumulative F Teacher Input Parent Input Other:	t	Attendance at Parent Confere Other:	ence Date	
Reevaluation Questions Is addition	onal information/data ne	eded to deter	mine:			
if this student continues to have a mental or physical impairment?	Yes No 2. if t	he impairment co	ntinues to affect a I	najor life activity?	Yes	☐ No
3. if the effect of the impairment is significant, Notwithstanding mitigating factors?	Yes No 4. if t	he student contir	ues to need Sectior	n 504 accommodation	ns? Yes	☐ No
The Section 504 Reevaluation Team has ma	de the following determinatio	on, based on opti	ons considered:			
No further information or formal testing	g is required or recommended	l. The reevaluation	on process is comp	lete. No parent cons	sent is require	d.
<ul><li>Further information or formal testing is</li></ul>	requested. Parent consent is	required below:	☐ Yes ☐ No		•	
The Section 504 Reevaluation Team recomm					ing evaluation	(s)
<b>R</b> = Review; <b>E</b> = Evaluate)		( <b>R</b> = Review; <b>E</b> =		conduct the follow	ing evaluation	(3).
R E		R E	Evaluate			
☐ Review of psychological/medical rep	orts/school records	☐ ☐ Vision S	creening			
☐ ☐ Academic Evaluation		☐ ☐ Hearing				
		`	_			
Rating Scales		Cognitiv	e Processing			
Behavioral Observation		Other_				
Other factors to be considered include:						
other factors to be considered include.						
Comments:						
Does the student need an interpreter/trans	lator for testing/evaluation?	☐ No ☐	Yes: (specify)			
ction 504 Designee	School Psychologist		Parent/Gu	ardian		
neral Education Teacher	General Education Teac	cher	Medical St	aff		
ident	Other:		Other:			
	PARENT CONSE	NT FOR REEVALU	ATION			
ase check one, sign and return the original to v	our child's school. If you have ar	ny questions, plea	se feel free to call:			
,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					
Name/School Section 504 Designee		at	Phone			
YES, I give permission for reevaluation and und	, , ,		•			
I request a conference before giving permission						·
NO, I do not give my permission for reevaluati	on for the following reasons:					
Parent(s)/Guardian(s)/Adult Student Signature			<del></del>			

As parent(s)/guardian(s) of a child with an impairment or suspected impairment, you have protections under the attached procedural safeguards under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act. Further explanations of rights and copies may be obtained from the Section 504 Designee or Principal.

# Duval County Public Schools Notification of Student Rights & Procedural Safeguards

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

The Duval County Public Schools is committed to the support of a diverse student population and prohibits discrimination against any student on the basis of disability. If your child is determined eligible as an individual with a disability as defined by Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, you are entitled to certain rights. This notice is designed to provide you with information about those rights.

#### Under Section 504, you have the right to:

- 1. Have your child participate in and receive educational benefit from public education programs without discrimination due to a disability;
- 2. Have the school district advise you of your rights under federal law;
- 3. Receive notice with respect to identification, evaluation, or placement of your child;
- 4. Have your child receive a Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) designed to meet individual educational needs. This includes the right to be educated with non-disabled students to the maximum extent appropriate. It also includes the right to have the school District make reasonable accommodations to allow your child an equal opportunity to participate in school and school-related activities the same as a non-disabled child;
- 5. Have your child educated in facilities and receive services comparable to those provided non-disabled students;
- 6. Have evaluation, educational, and placement decisions made based on a variety of information sources, and by persons knowledgeable about your child, the evaluation data, and placement options;
- 7. Have transportation, if deemed appropriate, provided to and from an alternative placement setting at no greater cost to you than would be incurred if the student were placed in a program operated by the school District;
- 8. Have your child provided an equal opportunity to participate in nonacademic and extracurricular activities offered by the school District;
- 9. Examine all relevant records relating to decisions regarding your child's identification, evaluation, educational program, and placement;
- 10. Appeal the school-based decisions regarding your child's eligibility and the appropriateness of the Section 504 plan to the District Section 504 Administrator.
- 11. Request an impartial due process hearing related to decisions or actions regarding identification, evaluation, educational program, or placement. The written request must be sent to the Superintendent's Office, Duval County Public Schools, 1701 Prudential Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32207.

#### Duval County Public Schools Section 504 Due Process Procedures Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

Under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the parent/guardian/adult student is provided a process to

follow in resolving disagreements related to the identification, evaluation, or provision of services under Section 504.

Although the parent/guardian/adult student may file, at any time, for due process at the state and/or federal level, it is recommended that the parent/guardian/adult student attempt to resolve concerns by utilizing the methods below:

#### **School-based Problem Resolution**

In an effort to resolve the concern, the parent contacts the Principal to schedule a Section 504 Team Resolution meeting. The Team shall consist of the Principal/AP, Section 504 Designee, at least one of the student's core academic teachers, the parent and the student, as appropriate.

#### **Local Level Complaint Resolution**

The parent or school staff may submit a written request for resolution assistance to the District Section 504 Administrator within 30 calendar days of the school-based Section 504 Team meeting. The request form is available on the DCPS website or by contacting the District Section 504 Administrator.

District Section 504 Administrator
Exceptional Education/Student Services Department
4037 Boulevard Center Dr.
Jacksonville, FL 32207
904-348-7800

A meeting must be held within 15 calendar days of the parent or school staff contacting the District 504 Administrator. If agreement is reached, a written *Resolution Agreement* document will be signed by all parties.

#### State Level Grievance Resolution - Due Process Hearing

The parent may submit a written request to the Superintendent of Duval County Public Schools, petitioning the school District to arrange a hearing before an administrative law judge (ALJ) from the State of Florida Division of Administrative Hearings (DOAH) to resolve the grievance.

The request shall include:

- a. Specific information concerning the alleged denial of appropriate educational services;
- b. Proposed remedies of the alleged denial of appropriate educational services;
- Any other information that may assist in understanding the alleged denial of appropriate educational services.

The Due Process request form is available on the DCPS website <a href="www.duvalschools.org">www.duvalschools.org</a> or by contacting the District Section 504 Administrator (904-348-7800).

• The School District shall give the parent/guardian/adult student reasonable advance notice of the date, time and place of the hearing.

- A hearing will be conducted in an informal and non-adversarial manner. The parent/guardian/adult student may, at their own expense, be assisted or represented by individuals of their choice, including an attorney.
- The parent/guardian/adult student has the right to examine relevant records in accordance with School Board Policy 5.70.
- The hearing shall be recorded by a certified court reporter. The parent/guardian/adult student shall be entitled at no cost to receive a copy.
- The Hearing Officer shall make his/her decision in writing within thirty (30) days after the hearing.
- If the School District or parent/guardian/adult student disagrees with the decision of the impartial Hearing Officer, either party has a right to a review of that decision by a court of competent jurisdiction.
- The parties shall abide by the decision of the Hearing Officer unless appealed and the decision is stayed by the court.

#### Federal Level Grievance Resolution - Office for Civil Rights

The parent may, at any time, file a written grievance with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights (OCR). Although it is recommended, the parent is not required by law to exhaust the school District's grievance procedures before filing a complaint with the OCR Office.

Office for Civil Rights
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Atlanta Federal Center, Suite T10 61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, GA 30303-8909
Voice Phone (404)974-9406, FAX (404) 974-9471, TDD (404) 331-2867-800-421-348).

The Office of Civil Rights will render a decision in writing regarding the outcome of the alleged complaint.